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Cynthia L Rapp

From: David Sanger (0)(6)
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 10:47 AM

To: Cynthia L Rapp

Subject: Re: Lunch Today

Cythnia --

So sorry you are sick! That's no fun at all, and so I hope you are home, with chicken soup or its equivalent, and
back on your feet soon.

Let's do our best to get together this week, if you are feeling up to it. Meanwhile, I'll put together some topics
for the Director, some of which go back to his previous job, of course, and some focus on challenges he's facing
today. And when we see each other, we'll discuss how to handle the sensitive issues on Iran, which I suspect
you'll want to do in a separate channel.

‘Time's a little short -- about 75,000 words of the manuscript is going to Random House at the end of the week.
I'l still be able to dip in and make inserts, of course, do some rewriting, and the Iran stuff will probably close
last. But we'll need to move with some haste, so even if the Director is on the road for a few days, maybe we
can begin to think about the scheduling. I'm away myself at the beginning of next week, but have a couple-of-
days window on weds. and thurs. '

Thanks much, take care of yourself, and see you soon,

David

On Mon, Feb 6, 2012 at 9:40 AM, wrote: (b)(3)

David - Iapologize, but I am sick as a dog today, and I don’t think it is wise to be around me and would like to
cancel our lunch. Ihope you understand. :

However, I spoke with the Director over the weekend, and it is clear he would like to talk with you about the
book. Would you be able to send over a list of the topics you’d like to discuss with him so he can begin
thinking about them? Off the record, he’s unavailable for a few days, and it will be next week before we can
look to get you on his schedule. But we’ll get the scheduling started. Regards, Cynthia

Cynthia L. Rapp
- Director of Public Affairs

Central Intelligence Agehcy
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